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Dear 
 
Thank you for giving your written statements to the Inquiry.  I will consider them with all 
the other available information when I write my report.  Before that, the next stage of the 
process is the oral hearings which will take place in Banbridge.  At those hearings you 
and others will give evidence which will be directly relevant to the ultimate findings.   
 
Before you do so, I am required to put you on notice of areas of potential criticism of 
you.  This advance notification will enable you to prepare to respond to questioning in 
those areas in particular.  It will also enable you or your legal representatives to 
question other witnesses to present your explanation and interpretation of events.   
 
You should understand that in the context of an inquiry such as this the meaning of 
criticism is not restricted to the meaning of negligence in medical negligence cases. It 
has a broader meaning which includes questioning about and probing of what you did 
even if that falls short of medical negligence.   
 
In this Inquiry, you have already been provided with a significant number of witness 
statements, including statements by expert witnesses.  You will have seen from them 
the extent of any criticism of you or questioning of what you did. I also attach a list which 
I have prepared, setting out areas in which you will face questioning by Inquiry counsel 
(and other counsel) and ultimately potential criticism by me in my report. This is 
provided to you in keeping with the Inquiry’s procedures as developed at the progress 
hearing on Friday 3rd February. It will ensure that you understand in advance of giving 
evidence what areas the questioning will focus on and what criticism you may face. 
 
I should explain that this list is not and is not intended to be a precise document. It is not 
to be compared to a formal pleading in a court. Rather its purpose is to assist you to 
understand what you may have to address as you give your evidence. It is also possible 
that as the evidence which you and others give develops further issues might emerge to 
which you may have to respond. 
 
I emphasise that I will be assessing these issues by what the standards and practices 
were, or ought to have been, at the relevant time rather than by what they are today.   
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I also recognise that there may not have been consensus on those standards and 
practices at that time. That is something which I will be obliged to take into account in 
writing my report. 
 
You should understand clearly that the fact that there has been some criticism of what 
you did or did not do by the expert witnesses and/or other witnesses does not mean that 
I have already reached any conclusions to your disadvantage against you.  These 
criticisms will be explored at the hearings but they are not in any way binding on me and 
they are not presumed to be correct. You have the opportunity to refute them and to 
challenge those who are critical of you. Only after that, and in light of all the evidence, 
will I reach conclusions.   
 
I should also add that inevitably there are areas in which the expert witnesses take 
different views about what happened – some are less critical than others on various 
points and some are not critical at all.  You cannot assume that because one expert is 
not critical while another one is, you will not have to deal with the criticism.  This means, 
for instance, that if Witness A is critical of Dr X on Points 1, 2 and 3, but Witness B is 
critical on Points 1 and 2 only, Dr X may still face criticism on Point 3.  Of course, 
Witnesses A and B (and others) will also be questioned and tested about the 
differences between them as part of the oral hearings. They will also be questioned 
about the differences, if any, between them and you. 
 
You should appreciate the strictly confidential nature of the information of this letter and 
the attached list. Apart from you and any legal advisor the contents should remain 
confidential to you and the Inquiry. 
 
 
Thank you for continuing assistance and input into the Inquiry. 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JOHN O’HARA 
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